RFP NUMBER: 202004074 - SUBMITTED Q & A SUMMARY
  



PAGE 2 of 2

[image: image1.jpg]


STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202004074 
Workplace Safety Training Software as a Service

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Transportation

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	May 19, 2020

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	May 22, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	June 9, 2020

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Regarding the Safety Training courses offering list, can you please let me know in more detail what kind of trainings you are looking to have provided?”


	Please review  

https://www.osha.gov/Publications/osha2254.pdf 



	2
	Will the requested workplace safety training content be imported into the State’s existing LMS (Informa)?


	No. The integration that we expect to perform is described in the RFP.

	3
	Will the requested workplace safety training SaaS operate as a separate platform to the State’s existing LMS (Informa)?


	Yes.  It will operate as described as an LMS for safety training taken by one set of MaineDOT employees, known as Exception payroll employees.  The other set, known as Crew Payroll employees will continue to use the Informa SaaS as their LMS although they may take courses from the Workplace Safety Training SaaS.

	4
	Will the requested platform replace the State’s existing LMS (Informa)?
	No.  MaineDOT currently uses Informa as the LMS for its crew payroll employees only. Some integration is described in the RFP to since those employees may take training offered through the Safety Training SaaS.

	5
	Part II, A. Section 5 Page 8

Can you provide the specific tool or application that is used for the security scans detailed in this section?

Part VII, APPENDIX G, Line #77-79


	The State does not specify the tool.  This site lists tools of the type that perform this testing. Generally, they need to be run from inside your firewall to produce usable results. https://owasp.org/www-community/Vulnerability_Scanning_Tools

	6
	Part VII. Appendix G, Line #77-79
Can you provide the name of the Employee Management System that is currently utilized and would interface with the proposed safety training software?
	The Department of Transportation would provide the data to meet the vendor’s specifications, most likely from its OracleBI data warehouse, as a flat file via a batch secure FTP job.
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